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September 10, 2021 

Subject:  Letter of Clarification No. 2 
  Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA)  
  Public Facilities Development and Renovation Program 
  
Reference: Request for Proposal No.: T-30014 

To all Prospective Proposers: 
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reason: 
 

• To answer the following questions: 
 

 

1 

Question:  
A) Neighborhood Enrichment Xchange is actually working on the workforce 

training for job training and apprenticeship programs in the proposal.  Would we 
need a budget regarding renovation of a building or conversion of a building to 
a workforce training facility?   
 

B) Also, where is the budget for the apprenticeship program?  I am not sure if all 
the sources of funding apply to the apprenticeship program.  
 
  

 

Answer:  
A) The agency should provide a budget per their intended purpose and Scope of work 
to be performed for use of funding whether to renovate or convert a building into a 
workforce training facility. 
B) The NOFA does not allow for funding to cover operating expenses for an 
apprenticeship program however, the agency will be required to provide an operating 
budget and demonstrate its ability to perform such services when operating a workforce 
facility. 
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2 

Question: 
A) In the proposal, it appears that a Phase 1 Environmental Assessment is due 

with the initial proposal, but during the pre-proposal conference it sounded like 
the environmental assessment and review process won’t be starting until the 
underwriting process after November 1st. Can you clarify whether or not this 
assessment is required with the application? Those assessments have typically 
taken us at least a month and cost over $2,000, which is a large expense and 
time commitment to undertake before we are sure that we are receiving an 
award to move forward with the project.  
 

B) How recent does the land survey need to be for the proposal?  
C) In the event that we are awarded funding from this NOFA, is it acceptable for 

us to combine private funding to build out the project?  
 

D) Is the resolution from the Board of Directors authorizing the request & 
acceptance of the City's funds necessary if our organization regularly works with 
and accepts funding from the City?  
 
  

 

Answer:  
A) The Phase 1 should be provided with the initial proposal submittal.  
B) At least within a 12-month period. 
C) Leveraging funds is highly recommended. However, it must be included in the 
overall project budget and identified in the sources and uses. 
D) Yes, the information must be submitted in order to determine agency eligibility for 
use of funding for this specific project. 
  

3 

Question:   
Is there an equivalent document that can be submitted in lieu of bank 
statement? Or more information regarding what needs to be shown on those 
statements.  Our accountant is concerned about ensuring the security of our 
account information.  
  

 

Answer:  
Bank statements must be provided. The agency can redact the account numbers from 
the bank statements to show the last four numbers, but the bank name and agency 
name must be visible for proof. 
  

4 

Question:   
A) Please clarify the correct application format(s) for submission. The NOFA 

Page 8 requires a PDF copy on a CD or flash/jump drive.  This section also 
notes a binder containing the application with original documents is required. 
NOFA page 5 describes the complete application's two parts are the narrative 
project proposal and the attachments. Is the applicant required to provide a 
binder with one (1) complete hard copy of the narrative project proposal, 
original signature documents, and the attachment documents that include the 
appraisal and ESA Phase I, etc.?  

 
B) The attachments detailed in Section IV Other (B), page 11 includes a 

Construction Cost Estimate that is not included in the required attachment list 
on pages 8-9.   
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This Letter of Clarification will be considered part of the solicitation referenced on the first page of this document. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each PROPOSER to obtain any previous Letter(s) of Clarification associated 
with this solicitation. 
 

Tywana L. Rhone 
Tywana L. Rhone 
Division Manager 
Finance-Procurement Services Division 
832.394.6204 

 

Answer:  
A) The agency should submit a complete proposal with all required documents. One 
should be saved as an electronic PDF file on a flash/jump drive or CD. In addition, a 
binder containing all original documents must be submitted as well. 
 
B) The Construction Cost Estimate should be detailed in the project budget and 
provided as supporting documentation for project cost. 


	Sylvester Turner

